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OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
P. O. BOX 871

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

March 26, 1963

Union Texas Petroleums Corp.
P. O. Box 1839
Midland, Texas

Attention: Mr. R. W. Manry

Administrative Ordex OLS~-8

Gentlemen:

Reference is made to your letter of March 4, 1963, wherein
you have reguested authority to locate the tank battery for
your Langlie "D" Lease, comprising the B/2 SW/4 of Section
14, Township 25 South, Range 37 Bast, Lea County, Mew
Mexico, on your Langlie “B" Lease which cowtim the 8/2
8R/4 of said Section 14. _

It is understood that there will be no commingling of the
production of the two leases and no intercommunication of
the handling, separating, treating or storage facilities
designated to each lease.

Union Texas Petroleum Corporation is heredy authorized to
utilise off~lease storage facilities for its Langlie "D*
Lease as described above.

Very truly yours,

A. L. PORTER, Jr.,
Secretary-Director

ALP/DSN/og
ces O0il Conservation Commission - Hobbs
U. 8. Geological Survey - Roswell
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